



Chichester Cruiser Racing club

Minutes of meeting held on line

18.00 24th August 2021

Present

Bob Garrett (commodore, in chair), Pam Marrs (Sailing secretary), Mike Smith, Martin Sewell (Secretary) , Guy McBride (Handicapping and Results officer, Sarah Savage (treasurer)

Absentees

Michael Briggs

Minutes of last meeting Jan 21

Approved. Guys Handicap adjustment for Bramidge Trophy where successful

Bob has sorted the Boat with 3 owners and addresses need 3 forms filled in

Whatsapp group formed but not too much interaction yet

Review of events so far

Pams document attached summarising events.

Discussion about adding people to the participants list of who retired or race officers but not necessary?

Beta Fleet: Pam queried the point with the low number racing. Why do people join Beta; because less expectation, not experienced crew. But there is no extra work to run Beta fleet. General comment that maybe numbers still down due to COVID crewing issues.

Discussion why are we not managing a virtual club successfully.

Not seen new members boats racing yet. Bob to produce list of reasons against each boat.

Who is seleni? Added to list in error.

Passage races slightly more popular.

Treasurers report

Attached

Cost of bay marks reduced by omitting Bay and reducing service interval to 3 years.

Secretary

8 new members joined. Sadly lost Bill Cartlidge and Pete Wallace

Promotion

Tags on boats 80% of possible boats but many lost in 50knot winds,3 came to seminar, 1 to join 1 in September.

Twitter and Facebook promotion.

Sailing Program for Autumn

Pam sent attachment

Add September 25th to Royal Southern- Hamble

October HISC winter series 1234 maybe not happen so we can organise passage for 9th 10th and Commodores bender to Bembridge 23rd Oct.

Add Sunday bay races?

Barts Bash not attracting people or Novelty Race. Happy to change.

Rather open race open to all? Guy promote Sundowners v CCRC October 16th

Wooden spoon 11th Bay race

No Clocks back

AGM and officers for 2022

Bob will stand down as commodore at the AGM. as yet no replacement has come forward. Pam is ok to carry on. Sarah is ok too but no longer racing and would prefer to stand down, Mike will ask Chris if he would take the treasurer role? Guy happy to carry on with results but not as commodore, Bob has approached all potential commodores with no success.

Therefore Bob will write to all members explaining the position. can we be a club with no Commodore? Is there a future? It would be wrong to wind up the club just because we have no commodore so can we run in a different way. Bob will document options as he sees them for further discussion.

Bob to draft mail to members re AGM and Commodore position. All to make comments, Mike asked could we find a celebratory honorary Commodore?

Martin Left at 19.20

Pam suggested using Eames Farm for AGM and Prize giving at 11.00 drink nibbles till 14.00.

November Bob to check availability Sarah and Sue to lead on catering.

Prizes glasses as usual. Mike suggested using better quality Scotch glass. Pam will look at options.

After Bob has written to Club and all have shared their thoughts, we should have another committee meeting before AGM.

Program for 2022

Leave till next committee meeting mid October.

Meeting finished 19.35

Results so far 2021

date sailed	Apr-17	Apr-18	May-01	May-03	May-09	May-15	May-16	Jun-12	Jun-13	Jun-19	Jun-20	Jun-26	Jun-27	
destination	Bay 1	Bay 2	Bay 3	Bay 4	Bay 5	Bay 6	Bay 7	Passage1	Passage	Bay 8	Bay	Passage 2	Passage 3	
Season	race 1	race 2	race 3	race 5	race 6	race 7	race 8	race 9	race 10	race 11	race 12	race 13	race 14	
Series	season 1	season 2	season 3	season 4	season 5	season 6	season 7	season 8	Ladies	season 9	Crews	season 10	season 11	
Trophy	Cohoe Hk	101 sword	Harriet Shack	Coronation A	Rosebowl	Gunshot Shl		RDM Bowl	Ladies Salver	Bramidge	Goldeneye	Itchenor Csk		Alpha Boats
Alpha 2021	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	place	not seen yet
Calypso	6	6			6			6	4 ladies?				5	Cloud 9
Celebration	1	1	3		1	1		2		1	1			Justify
Chimera											2			Kristell
Encounter					given beta result									Maverick
Exeat					2			1	2			1	1	Respectable
Folkdance	5	3	1		5	3				2	3			Selene
Gypsy Girl	4	5			3			3			4			Smile
Intrepid						6		5	5	4	5	4	3	Smokey
Katy						given beta result								
Markova	3	4			4	5		4	1	3	6	2	2	
Mikado	2	2	2			2								
Rockhopper			4			4		7	3			3	4	
12 + 8	6	6	4		7	7		7	5	4	6	4	5	
														Beta boats
Beta 2021	1/4 ton	N & Cuffley	Davis	Coronation B	Goblet	Mons Meg		Slippers Pot	Ladies Plate	Bramidge	Marrs Mug	Wallace		not seen yet
Arcadia														Ku Ring Gai
Moonbeam								3						Maresta
Soft Touch	1					1								Tucana
Slipstream								2						
The Harribelle								1						
5 + 3	1					1		3						

Treasurer's Report for CCRC Committee Meeting

on Tuesday 24th August 2021

Bank Balance is currently a total of £5,966.95 (£464.53 in current a/c, £5,228.35 in 2nd (Business Money Manager account)) and Paypal £274.87.

Expenditure so far this year (since 1st October 2020) payments in the sum of £1,450.52 have been made to:

SCRA £100.00

Solent Protection £25.00.

Hosting & Domain £45.23

Royal Yachting Association Affiliation Fee £155.00

Arthur J Gallagher (insurance) £585.41

Chichester Harbour Federation £55.00

RP Hopford (Halsail) £80.00

HISC (20% contribution of £2,024.40 for Barge hire + 3 x crew to service 5 x Hayling Bay Race Marks and removal of Bay SE of West Pole) £404.88

Receipts: £290 to Bank account, £100 to Paypal

New **memberships** so far for this year (memberships not applicable this year for existing members) have been received as follows:

Frank Barrett £70 – boat name is Maverick £50 and 1 x membership £20

(A further £40 was paid by Frank Barrett to Paypal for 2 x memberships (Robert Keillor and John Darby) of which 76p Paypal fees were deducted.)

Melanie Kent – Respectable £50 (her membership of £20 was paid to Paypal in previous y/e to 30/9/20)

Johanna Holliday – Smile £70 (1 x boat £50 and 1 x membership £20)

Jeremy White £20 (membership, less fee of 48p was paid to Paypal)

Craig Williamson £50 (he made a further payment for membership of £20 less fee of 48p via Paypal)

Gary O'Grady – Katy £50 (he made a further payment for membership of £20 less fee of 48p via Paypal)

Sundries:

Susan Rutter £10 1 x tie (£10 plus £0.88 postage – which the 88p was passed on to cover postage costs)

Report and forthcoming anticipated expenditure

There has, obviously, been very little activity so far this year. If any of the planned activities take place there may be payments needed for deposits. The only other regular expense that hasn't happened this year is for advertising in the Solent Handbook and Directory (usually around £80).

2021 Chichester Cruiser Racing Club

0	Date	Day	LW	HW	Ht	LW	Start	Race	Series	Alpha Trophy	Beta Trophy	Berthing	Dinner	PRO	RO
Sept															
	04	Sat		1046	4.1	1557		B	Season 12, Bay 10						
	05	Sun		1124	4.4	1634	1000	B	ESSC Cruiser Regatta						
	11	Sat	0815	1512	4.8			B?	Wooden Spoon ?						
	12	Sun	0858	1559	4.6			B?	Barts Bash						
	18	Sat		1054	4.4	1544		B							
	19	Sun		1143	4.6	1627		B							
	25	Sat	0753	1453	4.6			P	Passage to ??						
	26	Sun	0822	1523	4.4			P							
Oct															
	02	Sat		0915	3.9	1444		B	HISC Sparkes Trophy						
	03	Sun		1010	4.2	1526		B	HISC Nab Cups						
	09	Sat	0707	1404	5.0			P	Passage to ??						
	10	Sun	0749	1448	4.9			P						HISC Winter 1 tbc ?	
	16	Sat		0937	4.1	1429		B				} pos Coms	Bender		
	17	Sun		1040	4.4	1519		B				} pos Coms	HISC Winter 2 tbc ?		
	23	Sat	0651	1350	4.7			P				} pos Coms	Bender		
	24	Sun		1419	4.6	1936		P				} pos Coms	HISC Winter 3 tbc ?		
	30	Sat	1300	1924	3.8				Clocks Back						
	31	Sun		0815	4.0	1401								HISC Winter 4 tbc ?	